BA-121 1846
Clynmalira Church
Stockton and Old York Roads
Phoenix
Private

Located at the northwest corner of Stockton and Old York Roads in
Phoenix, this Methodist church is constructed of brick, in Victorian Gothic design.
Built in 1846, the church originally featured a slave gallery, and a tower was
added in 1893. Established by the Pearce and Royston families, the
congregation was an outgrowth to Pearce's Meeting, which gathered for worship

in the Pearce home. John Bacon Pearce also donated the land for the first Manor

school.



BA-121

Maryland Clymalira Church
Baltimore County (Methodist)
District X

014 York and Stockton Roads a°-

1800

Established by John Bacon Pearce; he also donated

the land for the first Manor school.
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